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From: Freedom of Information Requests

Sent: 18 April 2024 11:34:28
Subject: FOI Request Response -
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Dear-

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 8t April for information about convenience stores and
supermarkets found in breach by trading standards. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to
the questions you have raised.

| am seeking data on convenience stores and supermarkets found in breach by trading standards of the latest
phase of the single use plastics ban introduced on 1 October 2023.

Please can you supply the following information:

1) The number of businesses who were found in breach between its implementation on 1 October 2023 and
31 March 2024

None

2) The items they were found in breach of selling; single-use plastic plates, trays, bowls, balloon sticks,
cutlery and polystyrene cups/food containers.

Not Applicable

3) The punishment or penalty for the breach.

Not applicable

| hope that this information is useful to you.
City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £46 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working
days of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Infformation Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a
decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the
ICO are: Information Commissioner’'s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
S5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Craig Miller

Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Address Floor Two, Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster DN1 3BU Website www.doncaster.gov.uk
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http://www.doncaster.gov.uk

Follow MyDoncaster on Twitter and Facebook for the latest news

Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and
itis not addressed to you please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.

Sent: 08 April 2024 12:31
To: Freedom of Information Requests <FOl.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk>
Subject: FOl request

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender

Hello,

I . 5 on bofl o h nceponcnt
convenience Inaustry.

| write seeking access to the following information under the FOI Act 2000:

I am seeking data on convenience stores and supermarkets found in breach by trading standards of the latest phase of
the single use plastics ban introduced on 1 October 2023.

| believe there is a strong public interest for this information to be published due to the risk posed to the environment.
Please can you supply the following information:

1)  The number of businesses who were found in breach between its implementation on 1 October 2023 and 31
March 2024

The key search terms | am seeking in relation to the type of business are; convenience store, corner shop, grocery
store, supermarket, newsagent, symbol group, tobacconist, off licence and independent retailer.

2) Theitems they were found in breach of selling; single-use plastic plates, trays, bowls, balloon sticks, cutlery and
polystyrene cups/food containers.

3)  The punishment or penalty for the breach.

Ideally, | would like these figures broken down month-on-month.

If this request is too wide or unclear, | would be grateful if you could contact me as | understand that under the Act, you
are required to advise and assist requesters. If any of this information is already in the public domain, please can you
direct me to it, with page references and URLs if necessary.

If the release of any of this information is prohibited on the grounds of breach of confidence, | ask that you supply me
with copies of the confidentiality agreement and remind you that information should not be treated as confidential if such
an agreement has not been signed.

I understand that you are required to respond to my request within the 20 working days after you receive this letter. |
would be grateful if you could confirm in writing that you have received this request.

Many thanks,
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